

### 3rd Sub. H.B. 272

## UTAH SCENIC BYWAY DESIGNATION AMENDMENTS

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

MARCH 12, 2009 9:26 AM

Senator **John L. Valentine** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page 3, Line 79:

79 (2) (a) The committee shall consist of the following ~~{14}~~ 15 members:

2. Page 4, Lines 93 through 94:

93 identified in Subsection (2)(a); and] =

(ii) one local government tourism representative appointed by the governor;

94 [(c)] ~~{(ii)}~~ (iii) a representative from the [private sector selected by the state entities identified

3. Page 4, Line 96:

96 ~~{(iii)}~~ (iv) three local elected officials from a county, city, or town within the state appointed

4. Page 4, Line 98:

98 ~~{(iv)}~~ (v) a member from the House of Representatives appointed by the speaker of the

5. Page 4, Line 100:

100 ~~{(v)}~~ (vi) a member from the Senate appointed by the president of the Senate.

6. Page 4, Line 104:

104 made under Subsection (2)(a)(i), (ii), ~~{-or (iii)-}~~ (iii), or (iv) adjust the length of terms to ensure that the  
terms

7. Page 4, Line 107:

107 (d) (i) The appointments made under Subsection (2)(a) ~~{(iv)}~~ (v) and (2)(a) ~~{(v)}~~ (vi)  
by the speaker

8. Page 4, Lines 110 through 111:

110 appointments made under Subsections (2)(a) ~~{(iv)}~~ (v) and (2)(a) ~~{(v)}~~ (vi) as follows:

111 (A) if the speaker appoints a member under (2)(a) ~~{(iv)}~~ (v) , the next appointment made by

9. Page 4, Line 114:

114 (B) if the president appoints a member under (2)(a) ~~{(v)}~~ (vi) , the next appointment made by

10. Page 5, Lines 119 through 120:

119 (b) The members appointed under Subsections (2)(a)[~~(v)~~, (vi), (vii), and (viii)](i) ~~{(D)}~~ (E)  
120 through (H) serve as nonvoting, ex officio members of the committee.

11. Page 7, Line 181:

181 (i) a person or another entity , with the consent of any landowners affected by the segmentation,  
has requested the segmentation of a portion of a road or

12. Page 7, Line 190:

190 upon the request of a person or another entity , with the consent of any landowners affected by the  
segmentation , that person or entity may appeal the denial of the